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Subject: JFK Library database

Body:

FYI. Here is what is happening with the JFK Library database.To: Chet Rhodes/ARRBcc: From: Michelle 

Combs/ARRB Date: 07/02/97 08:51:51 AMSubject: JFK Library databaseThe Library has asked for a copy of the 

latest database sent to us. Apparently they had a virus which damaged many of their files and they are trying 

to reconstruct their records. I am trying to determine how many JFK LIbrary documents have postpnements 

but apparently our database and the Library's do not agree. I can let you know who to call if you need 

additional information. Thanks.
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